

[Table of Contents will be shown in the PDF file only, not in UI. All items in the Table of Contents should be links to the corresponding section in the document]

# **Table of Contents**

Context	3
Project Identification	4
National Agency of the Beneficiary Organisation	5
Project Summary	6
Project Description	8
Summary of Participating Organisations	10
Associated Partners	11
Participants	12
Overview of Participants with fewer opportunities involved in the project:	12
Project Management	14
Implementation	15
Transnational Project Meetings	17
Project Results	18
Multiplier Events	20
Learning/Teaching/Training Activities	22
Participants in Learning/Teaching/Training Activities	24
Participants' profile	24
Participants' Recognition	24
Follow-up	
Impact	26
Dissemination and Use of Project Results	26
Sustainability	27
European Language Label	28
Budget	32
Budget Summary	32
Project Total Amount	33
Project Management and Implementation	34
Transnational Project Meetings	35
Project Results	35
Multiplier Events	36



Learning/Teaching/Training Activities	37
Travel	37
Individual Support	38
Linguistic Support	42
Exceptional Costs for Expensive Travel	42
Inclusion support for participants	43
Inclusion support for organisation	43
Exceptional Costs	44
Exceptional Costs – Guarantee	44
Annexes	
Chacklist	16





# Context

This section resumes some general information about your project;

Programme	Erasmus+
Key Action	Partnerships for cooperation and exchanges of practices
Action	Cooperation partnerships
Action Type	Cooperation partnerships in school education Cooperation partnerships in vocational education and training Cooperation partnerships in adult education Cooperation partnerships in higher education Cooperation partnerships in youth
Field	School education; Adult education; Vocational education and training, Youth, Higher education
Call	2021
Round	Round 1
Report Type	Final
Language used to fill in the form	[LANGUAGES]

EN Page 3 of 47



# Project Identification

Grant Agreement Number	[Prefilled from BM]
Project Title	[Prefilled from BM]
Project Acronym	[Prefilled from BM]
Project Start Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM]
Project End Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM]
Project Total Duration (months)	[Prefilled from BM]
Beneficiary Organisation Full Legal Name (Latin characters)	[Prefilled from BM]
Form Hash Code	
	00000000000000





# National Agency of the Beneficiary Organisation

Identification [Prefilled from BM] - [AGENCIES\_APPLICABILITY]

For further details about the available Erasmus+ National Agencies, please consult the following page: <a href="http://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/contact\_en">http://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/contact\_en</a>



EN Page 5 of 47



### **Project Summary**

This section summarises your project and the organisations involved as partners;

Please provide short answers to the following questions, summarising the information you have provided in the rest of the report.

Please use full sentences and clear language. The provided summary will be made public by the European Commission and the National Agencies.

Background: Why did you apply for this project? What were the needs you have addressed?

[MANDATORY]

[Max1250]

Objectives: What did you want to achieve by implementing the project?

[MANDATORY]

[Max1250]

Implementation: What activities did you implement in your project?

[MANDATORY]

[Max1250]

**Results:** What were the concrete outputs and other results of your project?

MANDATORY]

[Max1250]

[SHOW THE FOLLOWING FOUR QUESTIONS IF LANGUAGE IN REPORT IS NOT ENGLISH]

Please provide a translation of your project summary in English.

English translation: Why did you apply for this project? What were the needs you have addressed?

[MANDATORY]

[Max1250]

English translation: What did you want to achieve by implementing the project?

[MANDATORY]

[Max1250]

Page 6 of 47



English translation: What activities did you implement in your project?

[MANDATORY]

[Max1250]

English translation: What were the concrete outputs and other results of your project?

[MANDATORY]

[Max1250]



Page 7 of 47



# **Project Description**

In this section, you are asked to give information about the objectives and topics addressed by your project;

[MAX 1 CHOICE FOR BELOW QUESTION]

[SHOW 2021 HORIZONTAL PRIORITIES AND SECTOR SPECIFIC PRIORITIES ACCORDING TO THE SELECTED FIELD]

What was the most relevant horizontal or sectoral priority addressed by your project?

[PRIORITIES] [MANDATORY]
[MAX 2 CHOICES FOR BELOW QUESTION]
[SHOW ALL 2021 PRIORITIES (HORIZONTAL AND SECTOR SPECIFIC REGARDLESS OF FIELD)]
What were the other relevant horizontal or sectoral priorities addressed by your project?
[PRIORITIES] [MANDATORY]
[+][-]
In case the above selected priorities are different from the ones in the application, please explain why.
[OPTIONAL]
[Max 3000]
[MAX. 3 CHOICES]
What were the most relevant topics addressed by your project?
[TOPICS] [MANDATORY]
[+][-]

EN Page 8 of 47

In case the selected topics are different from the ones in the application, please explain why.



[OPTIONAL]		

[Max 3000]

Please provide a summary of your project's concrete results and achievements. Were all original objectives of the project met? Please comment on any objectives initially pursued but not achieved and describe any achievements exceeding the initial expectations.

[MANDATORY]		

[Max 5000]

In what way was the project innovative and/or complementary to other projects already carried out?

[MANDATORY]

[Max 5000]





### **Summary of Participating Organisations**

[SECTION VISIBLE FOR ALL ACTION TYPES. IN CASE OF FIELD= HE, THE INVITED ORGANISATIONS ARE NOT LISTED HERE]

[IN THE FIRST PHASE OF IMPLEMENTATION, PARTNERSHIP ENTRY DATE = START DATE OF THE PROJECT AND PARTNERSHIP WITHDRAWAL DATE = END DATE OF THE PROJECT]

#### TO BE IMPLEMENTED WHEN THE AMENDMENTS FLOW WILL BE IN PLACE:

- Partnership Entry Date
  - a. For participating organisations received from the Application Forms which do not have a "Date Added" in PMM we will use the "Project Start Date" as the "Partnership Entry Date" in BM
  - b. If a new participating organisation is added in PMM the "Date Added" is available there and we will use it as the "Partnership Entry Date" in BM
  - c. If for any reason the NA wants to change in PMM the "Date Added" they can simply edit it there and send an amendment/project update to BM
- Partnership Withdrawal Date
  - a. For participating organisations received from the Application forms which do not have a "Date Withdrawn" in PMM we will use the "Project End Date" as the "Partnership Withdrawal Date" in BM
  - b. If a participating organisation is withdrawn in PMM the "Date Withdrawn" is available there and we will use it as the "Partnership Withdrawal Date" in BM
  - c. If for any reason the NA wants to change in PMM the "Date Withdrawn" they can simply edit it there and send an amendment/project update to BM
  - d. If a participating organisation is marked as "deleted" in PMM, BM will set the "Partnership Withdrawal Date" to field "Last Modify Date" received from PMM.

Role of the Organisati on	OID of the Organisati on	Name of the Organisati on	Country of the Organisati on	Type of Organisati on	Accreditati on of organisati on (if applicable )	Partners hip Entry Date	Partners hip Withdra wal Date
[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled from	[Prefilled	[Prefilled
from BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -	BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -
Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisation	Organisation
section	section	section	section	section	section	s section	s section
[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled	[Prefilled from	[Prefilled	[Prefilled
from BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -	BM] -	from BM] -	from BM] -
Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisations	Organisation	Organisation
section	section	section	section	section	section	s section	s section

Total number of participating organisations

[Count no. of participating organisation in the project] - Organisations section

EN Page **10** of **47** 



### **Associated Partners**

In addition to the above formally participating organisations, did you involve associated partners in your project?

[BOOL	LEAN] [MANDATORY]
	YES
	NO

### [IF YES]

Please identify those organisations in the table below:

Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	City
[EDITABLE TEXT]	[COUNTRIES]	[EDITABLE TEXT]

[+][-]

### [IF YES]

Please explain the involvement of those organisations and how they contributed to the achievement of the project objectives.

[MANDATORY]			

[Max3000]

EN Page **11** of **47** 



### **Participants**

Please briefly describe how you selected and involved participants in the different activities of your project.

[MANDATORY]

[Max 3000]

Participants with fewer opportunities: did your project involve participants facing situations that make their participation more difficult?

[ <u>BOO</u>	LEAN] [MANDATORY]	
	YES	
	NO	

[If THE SUM OF NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS WITH FEWER OPPORTUNITIES > 0]

# Overview of Participants with fewer opportunities involved in the project:

Total number of participants with fewer opportunities in the project	[Prefilled from BM]
--	---------------------

Reason	Number of participants
Cultural differences	[Prefilled from BM]
Disabilities	[Prefilled from BM]
Economic barriers	[Prefilled from BM]
Barriers linked to education and training systems	[Prefilled from BM]
Geographical barriers	[Prefilled from BM]
Health problems	[Prefilled from BM]
Barriers linked to discrimination	[Prefilled from BM]

How did you support these participants so that they were fully engaged in the ongoing activities?

EN Page **12** of **47** 



Social barriers	[Prefilled from BM]	
Total	[SUM]	
[MANDATORY]		

[Max 3000]

Approximately, how many persons not receiving a specific grant benefited from or were targeted by the activities organised by the project (e.g. members of the local community, young people, experts, policy makers, and other relevant stakeholders)? Please enter the number of persons here:

[MANDATORY]	

[Max 1000]

Please describe briefly how and in which activities these persons were involved.

[OPTIONAL]

[Max 1000]

EN Page 13 of 47



# Project Management

How did you ensure proper budget control and time management in your project?
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
[Wax 3000]
Monitoring: How were the progress, quality and achievement of project activities monitored? Pleas
describe the qualitative and quantitative indicators you used. Please give information about th involved staff, as well as the timing and frequency of the monitoring activities.
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
Evaluation: How did you evaluate to which extent the project reached its results and objectives? What indicators did you use to measure the quality of the project's results?
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
If relevant, please describe any difficulties you have encountered in managing the implementation of
the project and how you and your partners handled them. How did you handle project risks (e.g.
conflict resolution processes, unforeseen events, etc.)?
[OPTIONAL]
[Max 3000]

EN Page 14 of 47



# **Implementation**

This section asks for information about all the stages of the project: implementation of main activities including practical arrangements, participants' profile, impact, dissemination of the results and future plans;

Please describe the project activities and expenses covered with the Project Management and Implementation grant. If the requested amount is different from the automatically calculated one based on the project duration, please explain why.

based on the project duration, please explain why.
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
Please describe the methodology you applied in your project.
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
How did the project partners contribute to the project? Please detail specific contributions made by the partner organisations.
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
How did you communicate and cooperate with your partners? What are the positive and negative elements of the cooperation process? What would you improve if you were to carry out a similar project in the future?
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
What target groups were addressed in your activities plan? Were the target groups changed in comparison to the ones identified in the application form?
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]

EN Page **15** of **47** 



If relevant for your project, did you use or do you plan to use Erasmus+ online platforms (e.g. EPALE, European School Education Platform, eTwinning) for the preparation, implementation and/or follow-up of your project? If yes, please describe how.

[OPTIONAL]

[Max 3000]



EN Page **16** of **47** 



#### [SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE TRANSNATIONAL PROJECT MEETING]

### Transnational Project Meetings

This table reflects the information entered in Beneficiary Module. If you would like to change it please do it in the corresponding Beneficiary Module section. The information presented here will be automatically refreshed after that.

Meeting ID	Meeting Title	Description of the meeting	Start Date	End Date	Receiving Organisation	Receiving Country	Receiving City	No. of Participants
[Prefilled from BM] – TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section	[Prefilled from BM] - TPM section
								[SUM]

EN Page **17** of **47** 



### [SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE PROJECT RESULT]

# **Project Results**

This table reflects the information entered in Beneficiary Module. If you would like to change it please do it in the corresponding Beneficiary Module section. The information presented here will be automatically refreshed after that.

Result Identification	R1
Result Title	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Result Type	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Description of the project result	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Start Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
End Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Available Languages	[LANGUAGES]- [Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Available Medias	[MEDIAS]- [Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Leading Organisation	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section

Result Identification	R2
Result Title	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Result Type	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Description of the project result	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section

Page **18** of **47** 



Start Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
End Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Available Languages	[LANGUAGES]- [Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Available Medias	[MEDIAS]- [Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Leading Organisation	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section

Result Identification	R <n></n>
Result Title	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Result Type	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Description of the project results	[Prefilled from BM]  – Project Results section
Start Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
End Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Available Languages	[LANGUAGES]- [Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Available Medias	[MEDIAS]- [Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Leading Organisation	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section

EN Page **19** of **47** 



### [SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE MULTIPLIER EVENT]

### **Multiplier Events**

This table reflects the information entered in Beneficiary Module. If you would like to change it please do it in the corresponding Beneficiary Module section. The information presented here will be automatically refreshed after that.

Event Identification	E1
Event Title	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Description of the multiplier event	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Country of Venue	[COUNTRIES] - [Prefilled from BM] — Multiplier Events section
Start Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
End Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Project Results Covered (using Result Identification number)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Leading Organisation	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section

Event Identification	E2
Event Title	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Description of the multiplier event	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Country of Venue	[COUNTRIES]- [Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Start Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section

EN Page **20** of **47** 



End Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Project Results Covered (using Result Identification number)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Leading Organisation	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section

Event Identification	E <n></n>
Event Title	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Description of the multiplier event	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Country of Venue	[COUNTRIES]- [Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Start Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
End Date (dd-mm-yyyy)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Project Results Covered (using ResultIdentification number)	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Leading Organisation	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Events section

EN Page **21** of **47** 



### [SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE LTT ACTIVITY]

### Learning/Teaching/Training Activities

This table reflects the information entered in Beneficiary Module. If you would like to change it please do it in the corresponding Beneficiary Module section. The information presented here will be automatically refreshed after that.

Activity No.	C1	
Field	[FIELDS] - [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Activity Type	[PROGRAMME_TREE]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Description of the activity	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Country of Venue	[COUNTRIES] - [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
No. of Participants	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Participants with Fewer Opportunities (out of total number of Participants)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Accompanying Persons (out of total number of Participants)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Is this a long-term activity?	[BOOLEAN] - [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Funded Duration (days)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	

Activity No.	C2
Field	[FIELDS]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
Activity Type	[PROGRAMME_TREE] -[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section

Page 22 of 47



Description of the activity	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
Country of Venue	[COUNTRIES]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
No. of Participants	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
Participants with Fewer Opportunities (out of total number of Participants)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
Accompanying Persons (out of total number of Participants)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
Is this a long-term activity?	[BOOLEAN]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
Funded Duration (days)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section

Activity No.	C <n></n>	
Field	[FIELDS]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Activity Type	[PROGRAMME_TREE]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Description of the activity	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Country of Venue	[COUNTRIES]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
No. of Participants	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Participants with Fewer opportunities (out of total number of Participants)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Accompanying Persons (out of total number of Participants)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	

EN Page 23 of 47



Is this a long-term activity?	[BOOLEAN]- [Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Duration (days)	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	
Participating Organisations [+][-]	[Prefilled from BM] – LTT section	

### Participants in Learning/Teaching/Training Activities

### Participants' profile

For each activity, please describe the background and profile of the participants involved in the learning, teaching or training activities. How were the participants selected, prepared and supported? If relevant, please describe any practical arrangement set for the participants, including training, teaching or learning agreements.

[MANDATORY]

[Max 3000]

### Participants' Recognition

Did your project make use of European instruments like Europass, ECVET, Youthpass, ECTS etc. or any national instruments/certificates for recognition or validation of the learning outcomes of the participants in the learning, teaching or training activities?

[BOOI	LEAN] [MANDATO	DRY]
	YES	
	NO	

[IF "YES"]

### [MINIMUM 0 ENTRIES AND MAXIMUM 8 ENTRIES]

Please indicate the recognition/validation instruments used in your project:

	[CERTIFICATION_TYPES] [MANDATORY]	
EUROPASS_CV - Europass Curriculum Vitae (CV)  EUROPASS_MOB - Europass Mobility Document	EUROPASS_CV - Europass Curriculum Vitae (CV)	
	EUROPASS_MOB - Europass Mobility Document	

EN Page 24 of 47



EUROPASS_CS - Europass Certificate Supplement
EUROPASS_DS - Europass Diploma Supplement
ECVET - The European Credit system for Vocational Education and Training (ECVET)
YOUTHPASS - Youthpass Certificate
CTS - Credit Transfer Systems

# [+][-]

If you have used other recognition/validation instruments, please describe them:

[ODTIONAL]	
[OPTIONAL]	

[Max 3000]





### Follow-up

### **Impact**

What was the project's impact on the participants, participating organisations, target groups and other relevant stakeholders?

[MANDATORY]

[Max 3000]

What was the impact of the project at the local, regional, European and/or international levels? Please provide qualitative and quantitative indicators.

[MANDATORY]

[Max 3000]

How did the project contribute to the achievement of the most relevant priorities as indicated in the description section?

[MANDATORY]

[Max 3000]

### **Dissemination and Use of Project Results**

To whom did you disseminate the project results inside and outside your partnership? Please define in particular your targeted audience(s) at local/regional/national/EU level/international and explain your choices.

[MANDATORY]

[Max 3000]

What kind of dissemination activities did your partnership carry out and through which channels? Please also provide information on the feedback received.

[MANDATORY]

[Max 3000]

EN Page **26** of **47** 



Erasmus+ promotes an open access requirement for all materials produced through its projects. In case your project has produced intellectual outputs/tangible deliverables, please describe if and how you have promoted free access to them by the public. In case a limitation was imposed for the use of the open licence, please specify the reasons, extent and nature of this limitation.

[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
How have you ensured that the project's results will remain available and be used by others?
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]
How did you see the potential to use this project's approach in other projects on a larger scale and/or in a different field or area?
[MANDATORY]
Sustainability
What are the activities and results that will be maintained after the end of the EU funding, and how will you ensure the resources needed to sustain them?
[MANDATORY]
[Max 3000]

EN Page **27** of **47** 



#### [ELL section will not be visible for KA210-YOU projects (Field=Youth)]

### **European Language Label**

The European Language Label is an award set up by the European Commission as part of the Erasmus+ programme. Its objectives are to recognise excellent projects in the area of multilingualism, to help sharing their results, and to promote public interest in language learning.

European Language Labels are awarded in each EU member state and in third countries associated to Erasmus+. The labels are awarded either on annual or biannual basis, depending on the country. You can learn more about the European Language Label on the Europa web, here: <a href="European language">European language</a> initiatives.

Thanks to having completed a Key Action 2 cooperation partnership project, your organisation has the opportunity to apply for the European Language Label.

Please note that applying for the European Language Label will not influence the evaluation of your final report in any way. All the information provided in replies to questions in this section will be used exclusively in the selection procedures for the European Language Label.

Would you like to apply for the European Language Label?

[BOOLEAN] [MANDATORY]	
YES	
NO	

# [ALL ELEMENTS FROM HERE UNTIL THE END OF THIS SUBSECTION ARE VISIBLE ONLY IF THE ABOVE ANSWER IS 'YES']

Your application for the European Language Label will be assessed based on three award principles: 'Thematic priorities', 'Comprehensive and creative approach', and 'Impact and dissemination'. To apply, please read the award principles below and reply to the corresponding questions.

#### 1. Award principle 'Thematic priorities'

The implemented initiatives will be given priority in the selection if they address one or more of the thematic priorities defined for the given selection round. European thematic priorities will be defined at the European level and applicable to all Programme countries. The European priorities can be complemented with further national priorities decided by the National Agency and the National Authority.

Please consult the list of European and national thematic priorities (if any) on the website of your National Agency. If you are not sure that your project addresses the required thematic priorities, please ask your National Agency for advice.

EN Page **28** of **47** 



How did your project address the European Language Label thematic priorities?

[MANDATORY]			

[Max 3000]

#### 2. Award principle 'Comprehensive and creative approach'

The assessment of criteria for 'Comprehensive and creative approach' is based on the extent to which:

- All elements involved learners, teachers, methods and materials contribute to ensuring that the needs of the learners are identified and met, including validation of language skills.
- Creative use is being made of all resources available to stimulate language learning from an early age.
- The implemented initiatives explore previously unknown approaches, appropriate to the learners concerned.
- The implemented initiatives are based upon the reality of the European Union and its linguistic diversity and use the potential which that offers (for example, contacts across national borders, language learning between the neighbouring countries, developing bilingual teaching options etc.) to improve understanding of other cultures by means of language learning.

To address the above requirements, please reply to the following questions:

How was your project comprehensive in terms of language learning and teaching?

[MANDATORY]			
[Max 2000]			

How did your project use available resources in a creative way to stimulate language learning from an early age?

[MANDATORY]

How did your project explore innovative, previously unknown approaches appropriate for the learners in the target group?

[MANDATORY]

[Max 2000]

[Max 2000]

How did your project use linguistic diversity to improve understanding of other cultures by means of language learning?

EN Page **29** of **47** 



[MANDATORY]		

[Max 2000]

#### 3. Award principle 'Impact and dissemination'

The assessment of criteria for 'Impact and dissemination' is based on the extent to which the project results have the potential to:

- Increase the motivation of learners and teachers and help develop positive attitudes towards linguistic diversity.
- Represent a source of inspiration for others in different countries and contexts, or be transferred to other groups or fields. They might, for example, be adaptable to the learning of other languages or to learning by different age groups than those originally involved. It could also include digital online tools for language learning.
- Lead to a quantitative or qualitative improvement in the teaching and learning of languages in its local or national context. In quantitative terms, this might mean involving several languages, and particularly those which are less widely used. In qualitative terms, it might mean the use of a better methodology than before.

To address the above requirements, please reply to the following questions:

How does your project help increase the motivation learners and teachers, or develop positive attitudes towards language learning and linguistic diversity?

[MANDATORY]			
[Max 2000]		•	

How can your project be a source of inspiration for others? How can its approach be transferred for use with other target groups or in other fields?

[MANDATORY]

[Max 2000]

Did your project lead to a quantitative or qualitative improvement in the teaching and learning of languages in your local or national context? If yes, please explain how.

[MANDATORY]

[Max 2000]

EN Page **30** of **47** 



☐ By applying for the European Language Label, I am submitting this final report as part of my application and I agree for it to be processed in accordance with the rules of European Language Label competition, as published by the relevant National Agency.



EN Page **31** of **47** 



# Budget

This section gives a detailed overview of the final amount of the EU grant you request;

# **Budget Summary**

					Lea	rning/Teaching,	/Training Act	ivities	Inclusion Support						
OID of the Organisa tion	Name of the Organisa tion	Country of the Organisat ion	Project Management and Implementati on	Transnatio nal Project Meetings	Project Results	Multiplier Events	Travel	Individual Support	Linguistic Support	Exceptional Costs for Expensive Travel	Inclusion support for participants	for organisat ion	Exceptional Costs	Exceptional Costs - Guarantee	Total (Calcul ated)
[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	SUM of Total amount(Adju sted) for the respective participating organisation in PMI	SUM of Total (Calculated ) for the respective sending organisatio n in TPM	SUM of Total(Calcu lated)for the respective organisatio n in Project Results	SUM of Total (calculated) for the respective organisation in multiplier event	SUM of Eu Travel Grant for the respective sending organisati on in LLT activities	SUM of Individual support for the respective sending organisatio n in LLT activities	SUM of Linguistic support for the respectiv e sending organisat ion in LLT activities	SUM of Exceptional cost for expensive travel for the respective sending organisatio n in LLT activities	SUM ot Total inclusion support for participants requested for the respective organisation	SUM of Total inclusion support for organisat ion for the respectiv e org.	SUM of Total Amount Adjusted for the respective organisatio n	SUM of Total Amount Adjusted for the respective organisatio n	[SUM]
		Total	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]		[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]

EN Page **32** of **47** 



### **Project Total Amount**

Project Total Amount Reported (Calculated)

Project Management and Implementation + Transnational Project Meetings +
Project Results + Multiplier Events + Learning/Teaching/Training Activities +
Inclusion Support for participants + Inclusion Support for organisation + Eligible
Exceptional Costs + Eligible Exceptional Costs - Guarantee

Please provide any further comments you may have concerning the above figure.

[OPTIONAL]

[Max 3000]

EN Page **33** of **47** 



[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION]

# **Project Management and Implementation**

OID of the Organisation	Role of Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Total
[Prefilled from BM] - Project Management and Implementation section	[Prefilled from BM] - Project Management and Implementation section	[Prefilled from BM] - Project Management and Implementation section	[Prefilled from BM] - Project Management and Implementation section	Total amount(Adjusted) for the respective organisation - Project Management and Implementation section
			Total	[SUM]



EN Page **34** of **47** 



### [SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE TRANSNATIONAL PROJECT MEETING]

### Transnational Project Meetings

OID of the Sending Organisatio n	Name of the Organisatio n	Country of the Organisation	Total No. of Meetings	Total No. of Participant s in All Meetings	Distance Band	Grant per Participan t	Total (Calculated )
[Prefilled from BM] – Transnational Project Meetings section	[Prefilled from BM]- Transnational Project Meetings section	[Prefilled from BM]- Transnationa I Project Meetings section	[Prefilled from BM]- COUNT no. of meetings that are linked to the respective sending organisatio n and distance band	B= [Prefilled from BM]- COUNT no of participants in all meetings linked to the respective sending organisation and distance band	[DISTANCE BANDS] - [Prefilled from BM]- Transnational Project Meetings section	C= A/B	A= Total (Calculated) for the respective organisation and distance band
						Total	[SUM]

[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE PROJECT RESULT]

# **Project Results**

OID of the Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Result Identification	Category of Staff	No. of Working Days	Grant per Day	Total (Calculated)
[Prefilled from BM] – Project Results section	[Prefilled from BM]- Project Results section	[Prefilled from BM]- Project Results section	[Prefilled from BM]- Project Results section	[STAFF CATEGORIES]- [Prefilled from BM]- Project Results section	[Prefilled from BM]- Project Results section	[Prefilled from BM]- Daily rate for the respective Staff Category	Total (Calculated) for the respective organisation and Staff category
				Total	[SUM]	Total	[SUM]

EN Page **35** of **47** 



#### [SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE MULTIPLIER EVENT]

# **Multiplier Events**

OID of the Organisation Organising the Event	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Event Identification	Country of Venue	No. of Local Participants  Physical Activities [available if "Virtual event" =NO"	Grant per Local Participant  Physical Activities [available if "Virtual event" =NO"	No. of Foreign Participants Physical Activities [available if "Virtual event" =NO"	Grant per Foreign Participant Physical Activities [available if "Virtual event" =NO"	No. of Participants in Virtual Activities [available if "Virtual event" =YES"	Grant per Participant in Virtual Activities [available if "Virtual event" =YES"	Total (Calculated)
[Prefilled from BM] – Multiplier Event section	[Prefilled from BM]- Multiplier Event section	[Prefilled from BM]- Multiplier Event section	[Prefilled from BM]- Multiplier Event section	[COUNTRIES]- Multiplier Event section	No. of Local participants in linked to the respective event and organisation	Grant per Local Participant linked to the respective event and organisation	No. of Foreign participants linked to the respective event and organisation	Grant per Foreign Participant linked to the respective event and organisation	No. of participants in Virtual activities linked to the respective event and organisation	Grant per Participant in virtual activities linked to the respective event and organisation	Total(Calculated) for the respective organisation and event
				Total	[SUM]	Total	[SUM]	Total	[SUM]	Total	[SUM]

### [WARNING IF TOTAL CALCULATED > 30 000€]

EN Page **36** of **47** 

<sup>&</sup>quot;You have requested a total budget of xx€ for Multiplier Events. Only 30 000€ are allowed per project"



[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE LTT ACTIVITY]

# Learning/Teaching/Training Activities

### Travel

OID of the Sending Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Activity No.	Field	Distance Band	Travel Grant per Participant	No. of Participants	Exceptional Costs for Expensive Travel	Total (Calculated)
[Prefilled from BM]- LTT section	[Prefilled from BM]- LTT section	[Prefilled from BM]- LTT section	[Prefilled from BM]- LTT section	[Prefilled from BM]- LTT section	[DISTANCE _BANDS]- LTT section	[A = E/B]	[B]= Count no of participants in LTTs linked to the respective organisation and Activity no. , where Travel Grant > 0	[SUM of Exceptional Costs in LTTS linked to the respective organisation and activity no.  where Exceptional Costs for Expensive Travel >0]	[E = SUM of Total Calculated in all LTTS linked to the respective organisation and activity no. where Total Travel Grant > 0]
						Total	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]

EN Page **37** of **47** 



### **Individual Support**

[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE SHORT-TERM LTT]

### Short-term Learning, Teaching and Training Activities

[Columns 'Funded Duration (days) Virtual Activity', 'Grant per Participant Virtual Activity' and 'Grant per Participant Blended Activity' for Participants and Accompanying persons are visible IF the sum of BLENDED or VIRTUAL ACTIVITIES> 0]

						(Wit	Participa hout Accompa		ons)				Accompa	anying Perso	ns		
OID of the Sending Organisa tion	Name of the Organisa tion	Country of the Organisa tion	Activ ity No.	Field	Funded Duratio n (days) Physical Activity	Funded Duratio n (days) Virtual Activity	No. of Participan ts (Without accompan ying persons)	Grant per Particip ant Physica I Activity	Grant per Particip ant Blende d Activity	Grant per Particip ant Virtual Activity	Funded Duratio n (days) Physical Activity	Funded Duration (days) Virtual Activity	No. of Accom panyin g Person s	Grant per Accomp anying Person Physical Activity	Grant per Accompan ying Person Blended Activity	Grant per Accompan ying Person Virtual activity	Total (Calcula ted)
[Prefilled from BM] - LTT section	[Prefilled from BM] - LTT section	[Prefilled from BM] - LTT section	[Prefi lled from BM] - LTT secti on	[Prefi  led  from  BM]  - LTT  secti  on	Funded Duratio n for Physical act. for the respecti ve activity no. and organisa tion	Funded Duratio n for Virtual act. for the respecti ve activity no. and organisa tion	Count no of participan ts . for the respective activity no. and organisati on	Calcula ted as Individ ual Suppor t Physica I activity /No of particip ants	Calcula ted as (Individ ual Suppor t Physica I +Indivi dual support virtual) /(No of particip ants physica	Calcula ted as Individ ual Suppor t Virtual activity /No of particip ants	SUM Funded Duratio n (days) for the respecti ve activity no. and organisa tion	SUM Virtual activity duration (days) for the respectiv e activity no. and organisa tion	Count no of acc. person s. for the respect ive activity no. and organis ation	Calculat ed as Individu al Support Physical activity /No of acc. persons	Calculated as (Individual Support Physical +Individua I support virtual) /(No of acc persons physical +virtual)	Calculated as Individual Support Virtual activity /No of acc persons	[SUM of Individu al support for the respecti ve activity no. organisa tion]

EN Page **38** of **47** 



						l+virtua l)							
		Total	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]		Total	[SUM]	[SUM]	[SUM]		Total	[SUM]

#### [Rules, applicable for both Participants and Accompanying persons:

'Funded Duration (days) Physical Activity' contains the Physical part of all activities (Pure physical and Blended).

'Funded Duration (days) Virtual Activity' contains the Virtual part of all activities (Pure Virtual and Blended).

'No. of Participants' are calculated as a sum of participants from Physical and Virtual activities.

Grants are calculated per type of activity: Physical, Virtual and Blended.]

EN Page **39** of **47** 



#### [SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE LONG-TERM LTT]

### Long-term Learning, Teaching and Training Activities

[Columns 'Funded Duration (days) Virtual Activity' and 'Grant per Participant Virtual Activities' for Participants and Accompanying persons are visible IF the sum of BLENDED or VIRTUAL ACTIVITIES> 0]

							(Wit	Partion	cipants panying Pe	ersons)				Accompar	nying Person:	5		
OID of the Sending Organis ation	Name of the Organis ation	Countr y of the Organis ation	Activi ty No.	Field	Countr y of Destin ation	Funded Duratio n (days) Physica I Activity	Funded Duratio n (days) Virtual Activity	No. of Participa nts (Withou t accomp anying persons)	Grant per Partici pant Physic al Activit	Grant per Participan t Blended Activity	Grant per Partici pant Virtual Activit Y	Funded Duratio n (days) Physica I Activity	Funded Duratio n (days) Virtual Activity	No. of Accomp anying Persons	Grant per Accomp anying Person Physical Activity	Grant per Accomp anying Person Blended Activity	Grant per Accomp anying Person Virtual activity	Total (Calcula ted)
[Prefille d from BM] - LTT section	[Prefille d from BM] - LTT section	[Prefille d from BM] - LTT section	[Prefi lled from BM] - LTT secti on	[Prefi  lled  from  BM] -  LTT  secti  on	[Prefill ed from BM] - LTT sectio n	Funded Duratio n for Physica l act. for the respect ive activity no. and organis ation	Funded Duratio n for Virtual act. for the respect ive activity no. and organis ation	Count no of participa nts . for the respecti ve activity no. and organisa tion	Calcula ted as Individ ual Suppor t Physic al activity /No of partici pants	Calculate d as (Individua I Support Physical +Individu al support virtual) /(No of participan ts physical+ virtual)	Calcula ted as Individ ual Suppor t Virtual activity /No of partici pants	SUM Funded Duratio n (days) for the respect ive activity no. and organis ation	SUM Virtual activity duratio n (days) for the respect ive activity no. and organis ation	Count no of acc. persons. for the respectiv e activity no. and organisa tion	Calculat ed as Individu al Support Physical activity /No of acc. persons	Calculat ed as (Individu al Support Physical +Individ ual support virtual) /(No of acc persons physical +virtual)	Calculat ed as Individu al Support Virtual activity /No of acc persons	[SUM of Individu al support for the respecti ve activity no. organis ation]

EN Page **40** of **47** 



Total [SUM] [SUM [SU	Total [SUM]	IM] [SUM [SUM]	Total [SUM]
----------------------	-------------	----------------	-------------

### [Rules, applicable for both Participants and Accompanying persons:

'Funded Duration (days) Physical Activity' contains the Physical part of all activities (Pure physical and Blended).

'Funded Duration (days) Virtual Activity' contains the Virtual part of all activities (Pure Virtual and Blended).

'No. of Participants' are calculated as a sum of participants from Physical and Virtual activities.

Grants are calculated per type of activity: Physical, Virtual and Blended.

EN Page **41** of **47** 



[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE LTT THAT HAS RECEIVED "LINGUISTIC SUPPORT" FOR ONE OF ITS PARTICIPANTS]

### **Linguistic Support**

OID of the Sending Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Activity No.	Field	No. of Participants (without accompanying persons)	Grant per Participant	Total (Calculated)
[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	Count no of participants for the respective organisation and activity no.	Calculated as Total(Calculated)/ No. of Participants	SUM of Linguistic Support Grant for the respective organisation and activity no.
				Total	[SUM]	Total	[SUM]

[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE LTT THAT HAS RECEIVED "Exceptional Costs for Expensive Travel" FOR ONE OF ITS PARTICIPANTS]

### **Exceptional Costs for Expensive Travel**

OID of the Sending Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Activity No.	Field	No. of Participants (including accompanying persons)	Total (calculated)
[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	[Prefilled from BM]	Count no of participants for the respective organisation and activity no.	SUM of Total Exceptional Costs for expensive travel for the respective organisation and activity no.
				Total	[SUM]	[SUM]

EN Page **42** of **47** 



[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE PARTICIPANT WITH FEWER OPPORTUNITIES]

# Inclusion support for participants

ID	OID of the Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	No. of Participants With fewer opportunities in activities	Grant Requested
[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	SUM of Total inclusion support for participants requested for the respective organisation
				Total	[SUM]

[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE PARTICIPANT WITH FEWER OPPORTUNITIES]

# Inclusion support for organisation

ID	OID of the Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	No. of Participants With fewer opportunities in activities	Grant Requested
[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	SUM of Total inclusion support for organisation for the respective organisation
				Total	[SUM]

EN Page **43** of **47** 



[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE "EXCEPTIONAL COSTS" RECORD]

### **Exceptional Costs**

ID	OID of the Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Description and Justification	Total Incurred Cost	Total Amount Adjusted
[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	SUM of Total Incurred cost for the respective organisation	Sum of Total Amount Adjusted for the respective organisation
				Total	[SUM]	[SUM]

[WARNING IF TOTAL CALCULATED > 50 000€] : "You have requested a total budget of xx€ for Exceptional Costs. Only 50 000€ are allowed per project"

[SECTION VISIBLE IF THE PROJECT CONTAINS AT LEAST ONE "EXCEPTIONAL COSTS – GUARANTEE" RECORD]

### Exceptional Costs – Guarantee

ID	OID of the Organisation	Name of the Organisation	Country of the Organisation	Total Incurred Cost	Total Amount Adjusted ( 80% of the Total Incurred cost)
[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]- Special Costs section	[Prefilled from BM]0 Special Costs section	SUM of Total Incurred cost for the respective organisation	SUM of Total Amount Adjusted for the respective organisation
			Total	[SUM]	[SUM]

EN Page 44 of 47



### **Annexes**

The maximum size of a file is 15 MB and the maximum total size is 100 MB.

The maximum number of all attachments is 100.

#### **Declaration on Honour**

Please download the Declaration on Honour, print it, have it signed by the legal representative and attach.



#### Other documents

Please attach any other relevant documents.

If you have any additional questions, please contact your National Agency. You can find their contact details here: <u>List of National Agencies.</u>



#### List of documents

No	Name	File size (kB)	Type of document	Actio	ons
1	declaration-on-honour_EN.pdf	56.87	Declaration on Honour	•	ŵ
2	Filename1.doc	900.56	Other document	•	ı
3	Nex txt file.txt	1.5	Other document	•	⑪

EN Page **45** of **47** 



# Checklist

веі	ore submitting your report form to the National Agency, please make sure that:
	All necessary information on your project has been encoded in Beneficiary Module;
	The report form has been completed using one of the mandatory languages specified in the Grant Agreement;
	All the relevant documents are annexed:
	$\square$ Declaration on Honour, signed by the legal representative of the beneficiary organisation;
	☐ The necessary supporting documents as requested in the grant agreement;
	You have uploaded the relevant results on the Erasmus+ Project Results platform: http://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/projects/;
	You have saved or printed the copy of the completed form for your records.

### **PROTECTION OF PERSONAL DATA**

Please read our privacy statement to understand how we process and protect <u>your personal data</u>.

EN Page **46** of **47** 



# **Conditions for the Final report submission**

[All conditions are automatically checked when they are fullfield]

Final report can only be submitted if:

- All mandatory fields in the report have been filled in
- Reported Budget is greater than zero, see Budget [Link to Budget screen]
- Organisations of Invited Staff in the project (if any) participate in at least one LTT activity (for KA220-HED projects only)
- Declaration on Honour has been uploaded
- Checklist has been fulfilled



Page **47** of **47**